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Town of Easton

INVENTORY FORM FOR STATE HISTORIC SITES SURVEY

TINAME

HISTORIC
Judge Tharp's House

AND/OR COMMON

BEJLOCATION

STREET & NUMBER
26 South Washinaton Street

CITY. TOWN CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT
Easton ___ VICINITY OF FIRST
STATE COUNTY
_ Marviand 21601 Talbot
[EJ CLASSIFICATION
CATEGORY OWNERSHIP STATUS PRESENT USE
__DISTRICT __PUBLIC X_OCCUPIED __AGRICULTURE __MUSEUM
XBUILDING(S) X PRIVATE __UNOCCUPIED X COMMERCIAL __PARK
—STRUCTURE __BOTH .WORK {N PROGRESS __EDUCATIONAL XPRIVATE RESIDENCE
__SITE PUBLIC ACQUISITION ACCESSIBLE __ENTERTAINMENT __RELIGIOUS
—OBJECT __IN PROCESS __YES: RESTRICTED —__GOVERNMENT __SCIENTIFIC
__BEING CONSIDERED __YES: UNRESTRICTED __INDUSTRIAL __TRANSPORTATION
X NO __MILITARY __OTHER

Y OWNER OF PROPERTY

30}-322-2434

NAME . .
A Eari Ewing Real Estate and Management Service, gTélephone 4. 301-822-4200

STREET & NUMBER
Nine Harrison Street

CITY. TOWN sTATE, zip code
Easton ____ VICINITY OF Marvland 21601
Il LOCATION OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION Liber #: 139
. o
’ COURTHOUSE. Folio #: 009
REGISTRY OF DEEDS,ETC. Talbot Countv Court House
STREET & NUMBER
Washington Street
CITY. TOWN STATE
Easton Marviand 21601

 TAREPRESENTATION IN EXISTING SURVEYS

T
v Town of Easton Survey bv Paul Brinkman
DATE
August 20, 1967 __FEDERAL _XSTATE _COUNTY __LOCAL
DEPOSITORY FOR
SURVEY RECORDS Marviand Historical Trust
CITY, TOWN STATE

Annapolis

Marvland




K DESCRIPTION |

CONDITION CHECK ONE CHECK ONE
—EXCELLENT __DETERIORATED —UNALTERED XORIGINAL SITE
XGooo __RUINS XALTERED __MOVED DATE
__FAIR __UNEXPOSED

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

This three storv brick structure on the sast side of South
Washington Street is situated verv close te the =sidewanlk,

The building is three bavs wide and thirty feet deep: it is covered
with a very shallow cable roof., As oriainallv constructed, this was a
two-and-a-half story building with a steeplv pitched qable roof; its
outline mav be still seen on the side elevations, Flemish bond brick
with narrow mortar joints is used on the front facade up to the former
cornice line:; the addition is common bond.

The window openings are svmmetrically spaced, Window frames, apparently
installed when the third floor was added, are vervy narrow and trimmed with
a bead, Sills are flat and unmolded. Two over two sashes are used on the
first floor with six over six above,. Shutter-dogs remair "t each
window; those on the second floor, possibly dating from the first period
of the building, are deceorated with a six=-pointed star, Shutters on
upper floors have bheen removed: louvered shutters remain on the first
floor windows.

The main entrance is found in the southern bav. Tt has a transom
light, but no sidelights, Marks in the brick indicate that the oriainal
door was wider than this one,

The cornice projects rather far from the face of the buildina; a
shallow cove is used at the crown mold. There is a bed mold and plain,
flat frieze, A wide enclosed chimney with a corhelled cap rises in the
center of the north qgable end,

A three bav porch, probablv dating from the twentieth century, exists
on the front of the buildinag.

Square, chamfered posts support a low hipped porch roof covered with
raised seam tin., Curved ornamental brackets and the steps at the ends
make the porch resemble a delicate arcade standina beside the sidewalk,
The balastrade is of iron cast in an intricate geometric pattern,
Beautifully proportioned and skillfullv crafted, this balastrade is a fine
example of nineteenth century cast iron work,

Most interior features appear to date from the late nineteenth centurv,
The stair has turned balusters and a heavvy newel, A small portion of
stair which may date from the earliest period of the buildina remains
between the second and third floor. Tt has a round newel and plain
balusters and appears to be in its original position.

Additions form an ell to the rear.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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KB SIGNIFICANCE
ERIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW

—_PREHISTORIC  __ARCHEULUGY-PREHISTORIC _COMMUNITY PLANNING __LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE __RELIGION

—1400-1499 —-ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC _—CONSERVATION —LAW __SCIENCE

—1500-1599 —AGRICULTURE _ECONOMICS —LITERATURE __SCULPTURE
—1600-1699 X ARCHITECTURE __EDUCATION —MILITARY —SOCIAL/HUMANITARIAN
—1700-1799 __ART _ENGINEERING —_MUSIC —_THEATER
X 1800-1899 _COMMERCE —EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT —PHILOSOPHY __TRANSPORTATION
—1900- —_COMMUNICATIONS —INDUSTRY —POLITICS/GOVERNMENT __OTHER (SPECIFY)

—INVENTION

SPECIFIC DATES Elarlj; Vineteenth Centurv  BUILDER/ARCHITECT

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

This buildina is significant for its architecture. Tts brick work and
earlv stair would indicate that the structure was probably -~onstructed
during the Federal period, Easton's first major architectural period,

It may once have resembled in form the remainino Federal structure- on
Washington., Tt would probably have been one of the simpler of these
buildinas. Tts present cornice and short third floor windows aive it a
Greek revival appearance., The structure is especially notable for its
delicate front porch with a cast iren railing.

1L387/F11 This building is also owned by the T. Earle Ewing Real

Estate and Management Services, Inc. It was put in this name
by T. Earle Ewing and his wife Eva, who bought the property

L250/F130 from the heirs of Alfred Tharp in 1941. It came to him in

1894 through foreclosure of a mortgage (Chancery Docket T.H.

L98/FLE3 #2. Folio 26) which James Tharp has given to Reuben Tharp in
L66/F341 1284. Reuben had bought the house and premises for $1400.00

in 1855, It fronted 27 feet 6 inches on Washington St. It

L46/F299 has previously been sold, in 1825, to William Mackay, the

father of Emma Perry. He paid 31571.00 for the house and
premises. This points to an earlier house, occupied by
William Mackay, and later changes and additions made by the
Tharps.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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FIMAJOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES

Neads and Land Records, Talbot Countv Court House,

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
EJGEOGRAPHICAL DATA

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY NA

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION
NA

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE None COUNTY

STATE COUNTY

[S1FORM PREPARED BY

NAME / TITLE
Marsha L, Fritz, Consultant, Cynthiag B. Ludlow, Research Historian
ORGANIZATION DATE
Historic Easton, Incorporated September 20, 1974
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONEMr, Paul Parsons,
Box 1171 IN1-022-2706 [Iresident
CITY OR TOWN STATE
Easton Marvland 21401

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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sRAPHS MAY BE ADDED ON SHEET OF SAME SiZE

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORKMATION AND PHC

—

.state Maryland HISTORIC AMERICAN BUILDINGS SURVEY

county Talbot INVEMTORY
TOWN Easton VICINITY ' -

. 2.
sTReeTne. 28 Washington Street NAME 7§

DATE OR PERIOD C. 1845
styLe Late Federal
ARCHITECT

BUILDER

ORIGINAL OWNER
orRIGINAL UsE  Dwelling
PRESENT OWNER

PRESENT USE Dwelling

waLL consTRucTioNFlemish bond brick |3 FOR LIBRARY OF CONGRESS USE
NO. OF sTORIES three .

o~

- NOTABLE FEATURES, HISTORICAL SIGN{FICANCE AND DESCRIPTION OPEN TO PUBLIC I10

This is a late Federal town house, deeper than it is wide.
It has a gently pitched A-roof with a white wooden molded cornice
along the front roof line. There are 2 enclosed chimneys within
the left wall with a brick curtain between them. The house is
3 bays wide. The 1lst and 2nd storey windows are Victorian 2/2
sashes., The third storey windows are 6/6. All of the windows
have flat brick arches and white wooden sills. A one storey porch
runs along the front of the house. It has cut gingerbread porch
posts and an elegant cast iron balustrade. The house is well-kept
up and helps preserve the character of Washington Street. From
the appearance of the brickwork it is likely that this house was
an earlier 2 1/2 storey structure enlarged to its present 3 storey
size sometime in Victorian times.

5. PHYSICAL CONDITION OF STRUCTURE  Endangered Interior Exterior VET'Y g£004
@ 6. LOCATION MAP (Plan Optional) 7. PHOTOGRAPH
3. PUBLISHED SOURCES (Author, Title, Pages) 9. NAME, ADDRESS AND TITLE OF RECORDER

INTERVIEWS, RECORDS, PHOTOS, ETC.
Paul A. Brinkman

DATE OF RECORD  August 28, 1967
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